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Baxter, Clare

From: Shannon, Colm

Sent: 08 October 2004 08:49

To: Baxter, Clare

Subject: FW: UTV insight

> —_— S —

>From: JillHerro_[SMTP r JILLH,
>Sent Friday, October 08, 2004 8:44:10 AM
>To:  coln. shannorn

>Subject: UTV insight

>Auto forwarded by a Rule

>

A7 Colm

~)j:i:‘;:‘aﬁcefl,ll 1f you would give me a Call_—~ Just to give you some

update our side

J

Ps tried you — but you mustn't be 1in just vet

This e-mail (and any attachment) 1s 1ntended only for the attention of the

addressee (s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies

and i1inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail 1s not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding

whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail.

This e—-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored,
recorded and retained by the Northern Ireland Court Service. E-mail |
nitoring and blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read

w. any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when

Tomposing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

DHSSPS

074-057-232






